
The Delmar Fire Depart-

ment, with two locations at 

145 Adams Street and at 

803 Feura Bush Road, is 

staffed by over 80 profes-

sionally trained volunteers, 

protecting the community  

since 1911. The Department’s firefighters use two 

engines, a ladder and a squad to protect more than 

13,000 residents 24 hours day, 365 days a year. 

Through our partnership with the Bethlehem Emer-

gency Medical Services we house 4 ambulances.  For 

more information, contact the Department at its non-

emergency number 475-7310, or at 

www.delmarfire.com. 

The Elsmere Fire District, operating out of 15 West Pop-

lar Drive, has been meeting the fire 

protection needs of the 9,100 resi-

dents of the Bethlehem Hamlet of 

Elsmere since 1922. The Department 

currently has 78 volunteer members, 

operating four pieces of fire fighting 

apparatus, including a 100ft aerial and operates as a com-

ponent of the Capital Region Hazardous Materials Re-

sponse Group. For additional information, or to become a 

firefighter, contact the department at its non-emergency 

number 439-9144, or at http// www.elsmerefire.org 

The Selkirk Fire District, 

formed in 1928, encom-

passes an area of 33 square 

miles with a population of 

over 8,500 and an extremely 

large commercial-industrial complex, including the 

Selkirk rail yard (CSX). The District also protects 

seven miles of Hudson River shoreline and seven 

miles of the NY State Thruway. The Fire District 

offers protection through its three locations in Sel-

kirk, Co. #1, Glenmont, Co. #2, and South Bethle-

hem, Co. #3, and has a combined roster of 70 volun-

teers with 13-pieces of fire apparatus including a 

fireboat, UTV and 2-foam trailers.  For more infor-

mation on the Selkirk Fire District call 436-1601. 

The Slingerlands Fire 

Department was formed 

in 1928 and proudly 

serves the residents of 

the Hamlet of Slinger-

lands and a portion of 

the Town of New Scot-

land. The Fire Department has two locations; the main 

station at 1520 New Scotland Road, Slingerlands and 

a second station at 1144 New Scotland Road in Alba-

ny. The Slingerlands Fire Department is widely 

known for their rescue expertise and was the first up-

state fire department to receive the “Jaws of Life’ in 

1972. The department is staffed by 45 volunteers and 

operates four pieces of fire apparatus. Call 439-4734, 

www.slingerlandsfirerescue.org for more information. 

The North Bethlehem 

Fire Department, 

located at 589 Russell 

Road, serves the 

Elmwood Park Fire 

District which protects residents in the Towns of 

Bethlehem, New Scotland and Guilderland. The fire 

Department is an all volunteer department established 

in 1948, and operates two pumpers, a rehab squad and 

an  EMS first responder unit. The fire department of-

fers fire protection and medical services in an 8-

square mile area and is dispatched by the Town of 

Guilderland. For more information contact 489-6556. 


